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Enagic HK

From: Enagic HK <hongkong@enagic-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 12:12 PM

To: csl@enagic-asia.com

Subject: 5% A FRY Enagic HK 32 5
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RECON Payment Platform

Powered by RECON a Cityline Online Payment Gateway
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Confirm Payment?

Payment Amount of HKD $400 will be made to the
order
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Payment Info
Payment Identifier: EO04_ .._..__ _._3

Payment Date :

Online Payment Ref. No. :
RECON Payment Ref. N...
Payment Type :
Amount :

Payment Contact
Contact No. :
Email: 1_._ . _

Order Info
Order Identifier: 1___

Item: 1t . it
Ref.No.: t .

Name: 1
Products/Tickets (HKD) : ¢
Total Amount (HKD) :

MENT S

UMMARY

& payment history of this order, you might refer to the

yment <n

ORDER PAYMENT SUMMARY

Payment transaction has been successful.

Thank you for your payment
t history of this

Payment Info

Payment [dentifier: L. ..

Payment Da

VISA

Payment Contact

Order Info

Order Identifier: ..
Item:
Ref. No

Products/Tickets (HKD]
Total Amount (HKD):

e upon any problem:

ityline com hi

rward to your next usage.
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